

From: Eleni Pettas
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Ceci Tramontana
Subject: FW: OPRA request - OPRA Request

-----Original Message-----

From: Nathan Stallone <opra+request-18741-227d47de@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Eleni Pettas <epettas@nutleynj.org>
Subject: OPRA request - OPRA Request

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

1. A list of properties that, as of today, have delinquent property taxes and open property liens. If the property owner currently has an unpaid tax balance or has an open lien on the property, please add them to the list. This list needs to include amounts of balances owed.
2. A list of properties that have received any code violations since the beginning of the year. Please provide type of violation.
3. A list of all properties that are currently vacant or abandoned. If the property used to be vacant and no longer is, please do not include.
4. A list of all residential properties that have gone into probate since the beginning of the year.

Please put all lists in separate Excel files. PDF is okay too. If up-to-date data is not available, please provide the most recently available information.

Yours faithfully,

Nathan Stallone

Township of Nutley
Office of the Municipal Clerk
Open Public Records Act (OPRA)

Request Number 637-20

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-18741-227d47de@requests.opramachine.com

Is epettas@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,4eVIRy-t-T18SbAEekV1xIZ_rH-E3CFsCrda0VZoEy1GPzG8utgoke_xePcWwMhQ36vZnrOxrWiaA4zmpGGfUJCjwqmpptikH9cTmb-31t6vWqw1rguCNQ24SX1&typo=1